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June 22, 2018

Scott M. Hall

Walla Walla District, Corps of Engineers
201 North Third Ave.

Walla Walla, WA 99362-1876

Re Section 106 Clearance for the Proposed Repair of 9 Damaged
Areas of the Heise-Roberts Levee PM-EC-2018-0029/ SHPO Review
No.: 2018-914

Dear Mr. Hall

Thank you for consulting with our office on the above referenced project.
We understand the scope of work includes emergency repair of eight
discontinuous locations on the Heise-Roberts Levee, totaling 3,850 linear
feet of damage. Repair will be in-kind replacement resulting in a similar as
constructed appearance. We disagree with the ineligibility determination for
the levee. The Heise-Roberts Levee is eligible for the Naticnal Register of
Historic Places (NRHP) under Criterion A.

Pursuant to 36 CFR 800.5, we have applied the criteria of effect to the
proposed undertaking. Based on the received 21 June 2018, we concur and
find the proposed project actions will have no adverse effect to historic
properties.

In the event that cultural material is inadvertently encountered during the
implementation of this project, work shall be halted in the vicinity of the
finds until they can be inspected and assessed by the appropriate
consulting parties. If you have any questions, or the scope of the work
changes, please contact me at elizabeth.witkowski@ishs.idaho.gov or
Sincerely,

(208) 488-7467.
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Elizabeth C. Witkowski, M.A.
Compliance Archaeologist
Idaho State Historic Preservation Office

Preserving the past, enriching the future.




